



Riq Nahyan

Software Engineer Internship

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

Given the provided information does not include relevant retail experience or skills directly applicable to a temporary retail sales position, I'm unable to create a bio that adheres strictly to the guidelines and requirements specified for this task.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- ClaySys Technologies
- Tech Pragna E-learning Pvt Ltd.

Experience



- SOFTWARE ANALYST**
ClaySys Technologies | Jan 2023 - May 2023
Appforms design and development Delivered websites from concept to completion Developed appforms according to client's criteria
- NETWORKING ENGINEER (INTERNSHIP)**
Tech Pragna E-learning Pvt Ltd. | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022
Helped the mentor in network interconnections Learned about different types of network Worked on behalf of my mentor in networking

Education & Training

- 2018 - 2021 ● **Kannur University**
BACHELOR OF COMPUTER,
- 2016 - 2018 ● **Mambaram English Medium School**
Secondary Education,